1 BALDWIN STREET,
MONTPELIER, VT 05633-5701

PHONE: (802) 828-2295
FAX: (802) 828-2483

STATE OF VERMONT
JOINT FISCAL OFFICE

MEMORANDUM
To: Joint Fiscal Committee members
From: Sorsha Anderson, Staff Associate
Date: January 20, 2021
Subject: Grant Requests — JFO #3029

Enclosed please find one (1) item, which the Joint Fiscal Office has received from the
Administration.

JFO #3029 - $250,000 to the VT. Agency of Agriculture, Food and Markets from the USDA Natural
Resource Conservation Service. One (1) limited service position, Agriculture Water Quality Program
Coordinator 111 to manage funding stream, develop outreach and educational materials and perform in-
depth data analysis, and $100,000 for a software upgrade and associated costs. [NOTE: This grant
application reflects State in-kind matching dollars for a total budget of $500,000. Total Federal grant
is $250,000: $150,000 toward the limited-service position costs through 3/2022 and $100,000 toward
the software upgrade. Total State contribution is $250,000: $210,000 toward personnel, fringe and
indirect costs plus $40,000 for outreach to farms.]

[JFO received 1/7/2021. This grant is being sent after the JFC seating on 1/15/2021]

Please review the enclosed materials and notify the Joint Fiscal Office (Sorsha Anderson:
sanderson@Ileg.state.vt.us) if you have questions or would like this item held for legislative
review. Unless we hear from you to the contrary by February 1, 2021, we will assume that you
agree to consider as final the Governor’s acceptance of this request.
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